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From: Kobayashi, Frank
To: Wilcher, Aaron
Cc: Fran Doherty
Subject: RE: Plumbers Pipefitters Program Endorsement Request
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:52:00 PM


Thank you Aaron.
 
Frank
 


From: Wilcher, Aaron 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Kobayashi, Frank <KobayaH@arc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Fran Doherty <fedoherty28@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Plumbers Pipefitters Program Endorsement Request
 
Frank,
 
The construction report we delivered in January (attached) should serve as the justification for the PE
report. This email can be attached to application materials. 
 
Exhibit 44 on p. 48 shows an annual gap of more than 400 workers projected over the next 5 years in
the 6 county Sacramento region. 
 
Construction workforce shortages continue to plague our regional and state economy causing project
delays and cost overruns. 
 
The data includes available supply numbers from apprenticeship, public, and private training providers. 
 
Fran,
 
Please note the request in our project management document and the public-facing Google sheet. 
 
Thank you.
 
Aaron
 
 
 
--
Aaron Wilcher
Director
North, Far North Center of Excellence
Los Rios Community College District
1410 Ethan Way, Room 202
Sacramento CA 95825
(916) 563-3233
www.coeccc.net
 
Join me on,
LinkedIn


From: PR Qualtrics Form [noreply@qemailserver.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Wilcher, Aaron
Subject: NFN: Program Endorsement Request



mailto:KobayaH@arc.losrios.edu

mailto:WilcheA@losrios.edu

mailto:fedoherty28@gmail.com

http://www.coeccc.net/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/aaronwilcher





 


Recipient Data: 
Time Finished: 2018-09-24 11:37:37 PDT 
IP: 165.196.87.85 
ResponseID: R_1Gvka8bCZYLmwmk 
Link to View Results: Click Here 
URL to View Results: https://coeccc.co1.qualtrics.com/CP/Report.php?
SID=SV_5bsVg9uvO1Ym7uR&R=R_1Gvka8bCZYLmwmk


Response Summary: 


In what region is your college located? 
   North Far North 


In which college are you located? 
   American River -- 


Please provide the following information so that the COE can contact you with any questions
about your request. 
   Program contact name   Frank Kobayashi 
   Program contact email   kobayah@arc.losrios.edu 
   Program contact phone number   9164848202 
   Program contact title   Associate Vice President 


Please indicate if this Program Recommendation request is to establish a new degree or
certificate, revise an existing degree or certificate, or for something else altogether. 
   New degree or certificate 


Please provide the Program or Certificate title that you are considering. 
   Program or Certificate title   Plumbers Apprenticeship Level 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 
   TOP code(s)   0952.3 


Please provide the targeted occupation(s) students completing this program would be qualified
to fin 
   Occupation 1   Plumbers 
   Occupation 2   Pipefitters 
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